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Team- Veterans EIN #s at@admed‘ Addresses below.

Campbell

Addresses:

Americas Vetdogs the Véterans K9 Corps Inc, (Smithtown, NY)

371 East Jericho Turnplke
Smitfitown; NY 11787

AMVETS (inglis, FL)
4647 Forbes Bivd
Lanham, Maryland 20706

Armed Services YMCA of the USA (Alexandria, VA)
7405 Alban Station Court, Suite B215
Springfield, VA 22150-2318

Bob Woodruff Family Foundation Inc. {(New York, NY)
1350 Broadway, Suite 905.
New York, NY 10018

Foundation for American Veterans (W Bloomfleld, Mi)
7473 Wilishire
West Bloomfield, Michigan 48322

Freedom Alllance {Dulles, VA)
22570 Markey Court, Sulte 240
Dulles, VA 20166

Hire Heroes USA {Alpharetta, GA)
1360 Union Hill Road, Buflding 2 Suite A
Alpharetta, GA 30004

\raq and Afghanistan Veterans of America inc. (New York, NY)

114 West 41st Street
New York, NY 10036

The Misslon Continues (Saint Louls, MD)
1141 South 7th Street

L

From:' Campbell Burr <cburr@donaldtrump.com>

Sent: Tuésday, May 24, 2016 1.05 PM

Toi Katherine Murphy:Jeff McConney;Allen Weisselberg
Cex Corey R. Lewandowski

Subject: Vet Groups

Attachments: Vetérans Group Analysis .doex

DJTF-VETS8677
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St. Louis, MO 63104

The Natlonal Military Famlly Association Inc. (Alexandria, VA}
3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 425
Alexandria, Virginis 22304

Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society (Arlington, VA)
875 North Randolph Street, Sujte 225:
Arlington, VA 22203

Vietnam Veterans Workshop inc. {Boston, MA)
17 Court Street
Boston, MA 02108

Connected Warrlors Inc. {Boca Raton, FL)
900 Broken Sound Parkway, Suite 125
Baca Raton, FL 33487

New Englands Wounded Veterans inc. (Boston, MA)
60 Parls Street
Boston, MA 02128

Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund (New York, NY)
One Intrepid Square

West 46th Street & 12th Avenue

New York, New York 10036

5
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Veterans Group

America’s VetDogs
EIN #

Honored with the Secretary of the Army Public Service Award
- Recognized by The Patriots Initiative
- Affiliate of and managed by the Guide Dog Foundation for the Blmd

AMVets
EIN #

- Channel 9 discovered AM Vets sells donated items in a “for-profit”
community thrift store [ 9 Investigates: Do AmVets donations help vets? ]

- Silver Helmet Sponsors

o Merkle
o Schulmerich
o Concord Litho (innovation with impact)

- Open Letter to Dr. Ben Carson from Leading Veterans Organizations
disagreeing with proposal to eliminate the Department of Veterans Affairs
[Letter to Dr. Ben Carson |

- Does not meet Better Business Bureau standards and does not disclose how
it obtains and uses contributions

Armed Services YMCA of the USA
EIN #
- NY Times bestselling author to donate proceeds of sales in May
- PenFed and Armed Services YMCA Partner to Make Military Life Easier
- Receives donations from Amazon purchases made at checkout
- Supporters and Partners [List of Supporters and Partners]
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Bob Woodruff Foundation

EIN #

http://bobwoodrufffoundation.org/thankyousponsors/

o Goldman Sachs
Celebrity Supporters

Co-founded in 2006 ABC Television anchor Bob Woodruff (sustained serious
injuries while covering the Irag war) and his family
http://mstarsnews.musictimes.com/articles/91985/20151112/jon-stewart-

donald-trump-ben-carson-stand-up-show-wounded-veterans.htm

Foundation for Americas Veterans

EIN #

“On January 14, 2016, BBB sent an email to Foundation for American
Veterans regarding a pattern and high volume of complaints and customer
reviews BBB has received regarding Foundation for American

Veterans. BBB specifically noticed claims from consumers stating that they
receive a high volume of what they consider to be harassing phone calls as
late as 8:45 p.m. at night. We have also seen a trend that if the customer
indicates they may give a gift or want more information about the charity,
they are sent what appears to be an overdue bill. BBB asked Foundation for
American Veterans to address these patterns in hopes of advising potential
donors of their efforts to improve. We as officers, our attorneys, and some
family members are receiving calls complaining which include death threats
as well, most are not nice calls.” [Alert on Foundation for Americas
Veterans via BBB]

Freedom Alliance

EIN #

http://www.motherjones.com/mojo/2010/03/crew-sean-hannity-freedom-
concert-freedom-alliance
http://www.veteranstoday.com/2010/03/31/sean-hannity-and-ollie-north-
accused-of-scamming-veterans/
o Article on Sean Hannity and Ollie North accused of scamming
Veterans
= Accused of exploiting American veterans for personal and
partisan gain '
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Hire Heroes
EIN #
- 100% transparency
- Improved ratings over the years (positive growth)

Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund
EIN #
- Independent non-profit organization
- Hon. Raymond Kelley serves on Board
- Building series of Intrepid Spirit centers to further enhance mission
statement

Iraq and Afghanistan Veterans of America
EIN #

Takes advantage of PTSD Vets by using them to support legislation that the
organization wants to be put into effect by the House and Senate for its
own personal agenda

Mission Continues
EIN #
- Supported by major banks such as Goldman Sachs and Citigroup and JP
Morgan
- 92% transparency and accountability
- Overall 4-star rating to date
- Operations in cities across the country deploy veteran volunteers alongside
non-profit partners and community leaders to solve some of the most
challenging issues facing communities
- Better Business Bureau (BBB) accredited charity
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National Military Family Association
EIN #

Received 4.8 star ratings

- Highly praised by supported of the association as beyond incredible

- Meets all criteria for standards for charity accountability per the Better
Business Bureau report (Accredited Charity)

Navy- Marine Corps Relief Society
EIN #
- Donor privacy policy not accessible on the charity’s website
- Offers Quick Assist Loans (QAL) for active duty or retired Sailors and
Marines/Eligible family members with military ID cards
- 4-star rating

New England Center and Home for Veterans
EIN #
- Unsafe, unsanitary conditions found at New England Center for Homeless
Veterans

Connected Warriors Inc.
EIN #
1316 SW 18" ST
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33315

- Connected Warriors is the largest community-based volunteer
organization in the United States

- The company has 5 principals on record. The principals are Elizabeth
Berryman from Boca Raton FL, Linda Citron from Boca Raton FL,
William Greenfield from Boca Raton FL, Judy L Weaver from
Lighthouse Point FL, and Odette Worrell from Boynton Beach FL.
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Boston Wounded Vet Run
EIN #
Good Harbor Beach

Thatcher Road

Gloucester, MA 01930

Passionate and committed to supporting our wounded veterans who have
sacrificed so much for our safety and freedom.
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